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MENZA Candice

From: MOORE Caroline
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 4:18 PM
To: MENZA Candice; kmartin@elementalenergy.net; jeni.hall@energytrust.org; 

alex@greenridgesolar.com; angela@oseia.org; markfarrell8@gmail.com; 
ssefchick@phase3pv.com; pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com; rob.macfarlane@pgn.com; 
pge.opucfilings@pgn.com; ANDRUS Stephanie; zachs@solaroregon.org

Cc: MARTIN Garrett; Andrus Stephanie; RASHID Yassir; MENZA Candice
Subject: RE: OPUC Docket UM 2099 -- Workshop Reminder

Good Afternoon UM 2099 Stakeholders, 
 
Here are the meeting details for the technical workshop tomorrow. Please let me know if you have any questions or 
additions. 
 
Agenda: 

 Questions about utilization 

 Questions about generation limited feeder criteria 

 Questions about event dispatch (disconnect) criteria 
 
Participation info: 

________________________________________________________________________________  

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting  
+1 503-446-4951   United States, Portland (Toll)  
Conference ID: 851 897 458#  
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________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Best, 
Caroline 
 
Caroline Moore 
503-480-9427 
 


